Annex 13

IP7 — LB Haringey Representation

Broadwick Venues Limited FESTIVAL Licence Application

Haringey Licensing Authority make representation against this application on the
following matters which impact on the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime
& disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.

The application for the festival site is still seeking 39,999 capacity without
demonstrating how this egress and contingency planning for this capacity will be
met, the SAG does not have the powers to increase the capacity on a licence. There
is insufficient information supplied at present to consider a 39,999 capacity and we
would not advise the LSC to agree to unknown /undefined plans at this stage. The
capacity should be capped at 25,000 as this figure has been demonstrated to be
significant in allowing for clearance of the Tottenham Hale transport hub by midnight.

The application in general makes overarching statements but does not give definitive
steps/conditions of what is proposed to be set in place to meet the four licensing
objectives. Haringey are therefore proposing the following conditions:

e A comprehensive and satisfactory traffic management plan (TMP), including
full details of ingress and egress management, parking restrictions and
enforcement, taxi pick up and drop off positions must be agreed by the SAG 1
month prior to the large event.

e The Traffic Order must detail the required restrictions and timings for the
closure of Watermead Way for the egress of the major events. This is
because we believe that the only safe way to the public to use Public
transport is the road closure ( Public Safety)

This must be agreed by MPS, LB Haringey, London Borough of Enfield, TFL
(as traffic authority and for Underground and Buses) and GTR . Without the
agreement of all parties to the TMP one month before the event, the event cannot
take place.

e Sufficient and appropriately briefed and trained staff must be deployed to
manage queues at all transport hubs significantly affected by each event. The
locations and timings of these deployments to be agreed with the SAG. (
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety)

e Sufficient barriers to be agreed with the SAG must be provided in order to
facilitate a safe queuing environment and deliver patrons to the stations at a
rate that the stations can deal with.

e The full cost of the TMP, including the TMO, staffing and barrier costs to be
met by the organiser/promoter.



¢ Implementation, management and enforcement of the TMP and TMO must be
by adequately trained stewards.

e Any ingress and egress route is to avoid any path that will take the event
crowd through the residential streets in Haringey this is to include the Hale
Village area. (prevention of public nuisance)

Emergency plans
No information has been submitted that provides and overview of the emergency
procedure management plan for the site.

Alcohol timings

The application is seeking the ability to sell alcohol from 8am- 6am (possibly to 7am
at the start of BST), whilst we understand that the applicants wish to have as much
leeway as possible in the operation of the site , we feel that alcohol sales for such
excessive hours has the potential to lead to anti social behaviour and would urge the
LSC to reduce the hours sought or to condition sales cease 1 hour prior to the end
of any event not just those running to 6am as the application is requesting.

Condition to avoid Spurs clash

It is critical that events are not held at the same time at both the Spurs Stadium and
Meridian Walk as this could result in strain on the limited transport
infrastructure in the area. We therefore propose the following condition: No
large/major event to be held at Meridian Waters on days when

Tottenham Hotspur is in use for a major event such as a concert/festival/NFL or late
start football match.

Noise Management

Information provided to residents and businesses 2 weeks prior to the event must
include a synopsis of information about the event including dates and times based
upon the Premises Licence conditions. Information on how it is intended residents
will be protected from excessive noise and details of a dedicated and live complaints
telephone line, relevant traffic management information that could affect business,
road closure etc. The Haringey Licensing team will provide/agree a list of roads
within a reasonable distance from the event space specifying the required
distribution list.

A draft of the letter to residents and businesses must be provided to the SAG no
later than 4 weeks prior to the event.

Regards
Haringey Licensing Authority.



